Blackwater House

Blackwater was opened as a boys boarding house in 1873. An extension
known as Green Lodge was added to the Grange Road side in 1987



Blackwater as a girls house

- In 1995 the house was demolished and
reopened as a girls day house in September
1996.

| The new building
was opened by
the Right Hon.

! Virginia Bottomley
g MP, seen here
with Headmaster Charlie Bush on the right
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A tree planting ceremony to celebrate the
opening of the the new house: Lauren Bicknell s
(Watt & Blackwater 1995-97) is holding the time &
capsule while fellow pupils Vicky Regan
(Blackwater 1995-97) and Jacqueline Shepherd
(Watt & Blackwater 1995-97) look on. New §
housemaster Charlie Bostock is on the right EEE s




The new Blackwater House on the right with the former Green Lodge
(built in 1987 as part of the former boys Blackwater house) on the left



1997

Charlie and Clare

the Blackwater \?

common room



1998

Gilli Swan (Watt & Blackwater 1996-2000)
with her prizewinning can-crusher










Santa Paws house dinner, Christmas 2014



Collection for the Eastbourne Foodbank appeal
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